



SEDBERGH PARISH COUNCIL AMENITIES COMMITTEE

Minutes of the Meeting held on Wednesday 2nd October @ 7.15pm in the Council Office

PRESENT:

Margaret Brooks (MB), Steve Longlands (SL), John Capstick (JC), Kate Saunders (KS)

UNABLE TO ATTEND: Simom Arnold

REF	NOTE	ACTION
001/10/19	APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE Simon Arnold	
002/10/19	DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST RESOLVED it be noted that no member declared any interests on items on the agenda.	
003/10/19	MINUTES OF LAST MEETING Minutes were accepted and signed by the chair.	
004/10/19	MATTERS ARISING NOT ON AGENDA None	
005/10/19	BUDGET The budget was discussed.	
006/10/19	MARKET The market was discussed and there was nothing to report.	
007/10/19	PLAYING FIELD Members discussed the progress of the playing field and reported that the fertiliser and sanding will be soon completed subject to the weather conditions.	

008/10/19	<p>It was discussed that a concerned parent had approached KS about the health and safety of the public members in the park during the grass cutting. The machinery has been seen coming very close to children whilst playing unaware of the danger, causing parents to panic.</p> <p>Members discussed the possibility of arranging certain times for grass cutter to enter the park area, or a way of announcing the time and day of the grass cutter so that parents are aware.</p> <p>PLAYGROUND</p> <p>Wet pour holes need to be filled. Members will ask SA to look into it.</p>	
009/10/19	<p>JOSS LANE CAR PARK</p> <p>It was discussed that the car park was overloaded on sheep fest and parking was offered free. Visitors to the town struggled to park.</p> <p>Members discussed the matter and would like to put forward that if parking is included for stall holders during fests and markets, could they find alternative parking other than the paid car parks as it stops income for Sedbergh.</p>	
010/10/19	<p>MAIN STREET TOILETS</p> <p>Update is that George Baines has been on holiday but returns this weekend so will continue.</p> <p>Final bill has been paid to plumber.</p>	
011/10/19	<p>LOFTUS HILL CAR PARK</p> <p>It has been asked that for the eco fair on 12th October at the church, could the car park be free for the day of fair. All members agree that this should not be free but the parish council will make the final decision.</p>	
012/10/19	<p>BENCHES</p> <p>Maryfell benches, members need an update on 'well being' benches.</p>	
013/10/19	<p>BOWLING</p> <p>Boundary wall on bowling green discussed.</p> <p>In a bad condition needs some attention. Members will investigate and assign someone to look at the work needed.</p>	

014/10/19	<p>STREET LIGHTS</p> <p>Dark nights coming so SL will check all lights are working. Mary light not working will be replace. West end of Fairholme sign lighting needs replacing.</p> <p>End of New street there is a sett sticking up and has been flagged by JC as a hazard.</p> <p>Members discussed the gullys on main street are full after tarmacking and need to be cleaned.</p> <p>SA previously raised the flood problem on busk lane, members would like to raise the issue again to push CCC to carry out work on the drain.</p>	
015/10/19	<p>HANDY PERSON</p> <p>Nothing to report.</p>	
016/10/19	<p>OTHER AMENITIES</p> <p>None.</p>	
017/10/19	<p>DATE OF NEXT MEETING</p> <p>The date for the next scheduled meeting is confirmed as:</p> <p>Wednesday 6th November 2019</p> <p>Meeting closed at 7.50 pm</p> <p>Signature of Chairman</p> <p>Date</p>	